Dear Richard, 1/4/94 o
After Raphacla's phone call we were lucky to have our lane hamde safe for the morns

ing when a great nephew, who was enly a few miles away, came and cleared ite \We have in
the general area 15, no 17 grm}m ws and nieces and I"ve lost could of the ’G:E'eat
§roat ones) Sut the forec:stp iu for the idnd of weather in which I should not be out at
all plus what presents additional hazards, more suow, sleet and ffeezing rain, So I write
you to tell you again, as I told her, thét I did say you con edit Cgse Opened as you see
Tite I do not want any concern on that score to lead to any further Gelays with it. I
also told her there is no need Yo scnd ne what I think she referred to as your outline.

I did give my word and I'1l keep ite

Une of the reasons , other reasons that 1 write is to indicate some possible problems
Jou nay face fron not having had the entire ms retyped. Ancther is to as that whenever
it is possible I'd lile the added copies of Se Selections I said I'd pay Tore I got
cleaned out uith yesterd:y's hhoughtfulness. There is no rush on sending copies to those
vho helpod with this ond with HEVER AGATHN but there are some in the media who uay be

ispooed to be helpful to either or both books {o whom I'd like to send copies when they
have few:r new boolcs .u:.(cl 1 am not required to male as many packages for mailing,

I wns perplexed when after Raphaela sent me wbat she had retyped 11/17 and indicated
she'd soon have wore that L got nothing, I phoned and spoke to Yavid and I wrote several
L.LneJ/{u thout any response. I had to and did keen myself clear to go over what I ex ipected
as rapidly as possible bLecause J:*erman Graf had said pubhca’clon vould be in “‘arch and
copiex would be available in ‘gebrunry. I also belicved fhat February aveilability made
posoiide vhat cammot bo duplicate! with advertising., There is much I could and would have
used that tire for if * had been told of your change in plans,

I rorry for two other reasons. Une is the dirtiness of the copy, ly terrible
typing and handwriting that can Jead to not obly accidental errors but also can inter—
fere with CUVPI‘C‘.‘henﬂiDh' Jour comprehension. Another, and L au not saying this to dsk
rou to lkeep yowr word, is that you did promise three retyped clean copies, one for me,
one for licknight and Hood, and one for Wrone and WUisehnsin, of the unedited ropgh draft
for the hdstorical record.I'd have bLeen able to spot some of my errors and those by
daphaela {lirt you may not be able to. Another is that I urote in great haste ahd was
expecting ;o add more. Iz]l be sending you some of that. You can decide whother or not
you now wunt to ineclude it. After you asked Charlic Vinton to seh phone me beczuse he
(and yc.-u) vwanted riome criticisms by others ad@ed I went to soue time and trouble to
Gather those tlat can be used., I'l1 send what of +hose I think can be wortlwhile and
asain, rou cezn decide. This doegs mean, so you ZLJ. have no doubt, that whatever you decide,
1! 11 net complain,

It will probably be scve al days beofore I can et 1;0 that Lecause of what I've obli-
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gated mysslf to do for soneon: else and becsuse of mostly Lil's present medical needs.

Tomorow she has the prelininary consultation: prior o cye surgery. That will be on

the 14th and wtil alter that there is no way of knowing what additional idme that may

reyuire of me. (I'11 be,'drivon to Eloplc:in:: early next month for the censultation and decision
of whether I should have “he sccond catarset rumoved, #nd if so, how soon.

Whatever you decide 1'll agree with in advance bu® I think the safer and better
aad perhaps in the long run even the faster course would be to have vhat was not re-
typed done, if necessary on the typwriter, in all or in parte I think it is safer and can
sive you much time vhen you edit. It can abso chable me to indicate vwhere the additional
inforsation leys in.

In the editing I hope wou will lteep in mind what is true of this book as it is of
NVER AGATH! that one of uy puvposes is %o tell r-aders what they do not for the most
part lmow abéut the assassiuation and its investigations, I believe also that with both
that strengthens the criticiems and woull be helpful with reviewers and others, who also-
lack that lumowledge.

Tour decision leaveus he without Imouledge of yhat pictures you will be using. I
thiniz the sofest course with that is for me to continue my eff orfa to get the clearest
prints L can and then you can decide whether or neot you want to use them. I cannot under-—
stand the delays by tho archi¥es and by the AARC but in the end I'm sure those pictures

will come,
prgin

1 enclose a xerox that does not beélng to do justice to its clarity of a picture I
Just got frouw a man in .‘Eouisia.na whose wicle wau in the Dallas police crime lab and took
copies of ity pictures and kept then. I've encircled in red the o¥erlap of cartons of book
that uhow}‘rth..: care vith which the rifle was placed there, not reflected in either the
official or Posner's pretended reconstructions of Oswald's Ilight. Their accounts are
iupossible and this one males it more :unposazble. ﬂe gimply could not have f ossed that
rifle behind that bar dcade of bool.s anth come to rest that way. And this was not
the first of those pictures. Uthera, including one of which I sent a xerox from whitawash,
reflect that this picture was token u.fter the police had removed most of the considerable
amount of paper that was a‘l:aut}‘faj#é)’; ﬁgn they took the first picture. I hope you
remember Weitzman's testimony on this. liore, not pictures, il will be in whatﬁ wrote
later on this, to add. I think i% males a simply oVerwheluﬂ.ni; case that Oswald was not
at thet sniper's nest %o do the shooting - and that Posner lmeu it.All of it together.

One of the pictures I'1l still secldn.: is a good merial view af Heale:.-' Plaza. If you
do not want to include that or a chart of the avea please let me know,

ligmember, I have a xerox o:{'.evarytlﬁ.ng I sent you so if you cannot make any of it
out send me a marked copy and L1l respond immediately. Our best to you all,

tarhen W{L{ 55&/'{_ Wﬂﬂk P f08? /{ﬁ/’{{/
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